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                                   Addendum No. 1: Clarification Notes  

                   Enquiries with regard to this tender may be directed to: 

Supply Chain related queries 

M. Xozwa\P Nqikashe 
Cell: 082 930 9504\067 419 8001 

Cell: 083 579 3994 
Email: Miranda.xozwa@ectransport.gov.za\philasande.nqikashe@ectransport.gov.za 

Technical related queries 

           Mr. S. DLANJWA/Mr. U. Dyubula 
                                                                        Cell: 060 870 3206/ 063 698 0715 

Email: Sonwabile.dlanjwa@ectransport.gov.za 
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ADDENDUM NO.1 

 

RESPONSE TO QUERIES FROM TENDERERS AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

 

Query 
No 

Query Description Response 

1. Can we use our own 
reference letters instead of 
the template provided by 
the Department? 

The department suggest the template provided 
for the ease of allocation of points, however if 
the PSPs have their own template it can be used 
at their own risk. Points will not be allocated for 
missing information. The template used by the 
service provider shall all the information 
indicated in our template. 

2.  Do consultants have CIDB 
grading? 

No; the  CIDB grading will be used by the 
department for the grouping of service providers 
for easy allocation of works as per clause F1.6 
of the tender document. 
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3.  Can the PSP use one 
document for all 
disciplines?. 

No, you are allowed to use one document per 
discipline. Refer to clause F.1.6 of the tender 
document. ““Entities with multi disciplines 
must submit individual bids per discipline”. 
The bidders who qualifies to be in the panel 
will be categorised according and separated 
as per the CIDB grading construction 
works”. 

4 Page 7, Clause F2.1.8. (a), 
read,” For Civil Engineers, 
a Project manager is a 
Professional Registered 
Engineer or Technologist 
or Technician as Pr. Eng, 
or Pr. Tech and must have 
ECSA registration”  
Is the technician allowed?  

No, the technician is not allowed, replace the 
clause to read as follows. 
 
“For Civil Engineers, a Project manager is a 
Professional Registered Engineer or 
Technologist as Pr. Eng, or Pr. Tech and 
must have ECSA registration” 

5 Page 7, Clause F2.1.8. (g) 
Read as follows. 
 
“For the Construction 
Health and Safety 
Consultants, a Project 
manager is a professional 
that is registered with 
SACPCMP as Pr. 
Construction Health and 
Safety Agent (Pr. CHSA), 
Construction Health and 
safety manager (Pr. 
CHSA), and Construction 
Health and safety Officer 
(CHSO). 

Replace the clause to read as follows. 
 
“For the Construction Health and Safety 
Consultants, a Project manager is a 
professional that is registered with 
SACPCMP as Professional Construction 
Health and Safety Agent (Pr. CHSA), 
Construction Health and safety manager 
(CHSM), and Construction Health and safety 
Officer (CHSO). 

6 If I have same referral letter 
from the same client for all 
projects is that allowed. 

Yes, you can use the referral letters from the 
same client. All projects submitted will be 
verified during the evaluation. 

8 Are all five projects from 
Eastern Cape, or any 
projects from other province 
are allowed?. 

Any project from any province is allowed, not 
only Eastern cape projects are allowed. 

9 Page 17, Table E Delete ten (10) project to read five (5) projects. 
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10 Page 13, Table 2, row A1 
read as follows. 
Experience the company 
on projects not older than 
05 years 

Replace the row description with the following. 
“Company experience on projects not older 
than  ten(10) years” 

11 Page 4, Table: Functionality 
criteria 
“B: Previous Experience 
(project experience of firm 
for the past five (5) years.  

Replace to read 
 
“B: Previous Experience (project experience 
of firm for the past ten (10) years” 

12 Some discipline gets 
complete long before the 
construction start. “E.g. 
Survey”. How will they 
score points then. 

Those discipline don’t play part in the monitoring 
of the construction works. They must submit 
the completion certificates of the portion of 
their scope and submit the proof of the 
construction stage of the project. Therefore 
points will then be allocated as such. 

 

 

 13/01/2023 

…………………………………………      ………………………………………………… 

Mr. P. Nqikashe       Date 

Secretariat: Bid Specification Committee 

 


